Tsang’, Madeline

From: Team E2

Sent: 18 December 2013 14:54

To: Tsang, Madeline

Subject: FW: Save are Poly tunnels appeal
Attachments: appeal no appw1850.doc

appeal no
pw1850.doc (41 KB

----- Original Message-----

From: scott [mailto:scottandsons@tiscali.co.uk]
Sent: 18 December 2013 14:24

To: I Tcam E2

Subject: Save are Poly tunnels appeal
Dear Sir/Madam,

please find attached a letter asking that the poly tunnel system at
Pennoxstone court, Kings Caple be saved and that the farm can continue to grow crops in
Herefordshire. I am appealling against the hostile action taken by no farming folk against Nr
Cockburn and his small local farming community .

Regards,

Scott McMenamin
Director - Scott and Sons

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet
anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.
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Date: 15/12/13

Pennoxstone Court, Kings Caple, Herefordshire. HR1 4TX

Appeal Number: APP\WW1850/A/13/2206638

Enforcement order over Poly Tunnel use for growing fruit:

Dear Sir/fMadam,

| am writing this to appeal to the Planning Inspectorate Bristol to allow Mr N J
Cockburn, to continue to farm within Herefordshire. Herefordshire is, one of the biggest if not the
biggest Shire in the United Kingdom for arable farming. Mr Cockburn at Pennoxtone Court Farm grows
one of the largest amounts of soft fruits enjoyed by people throughout the UK, and the County. The
main crops are Strawberries and Raspberries. Due to inclement weather in the UK, the poly tunnel
system was introduced. This allows the farming community to continue to grow fruit over a longer
period for the consumers.

The poly tunnel system is widely used in Herefordshire, and as a natural born and
bred Herefordian myself, | do not feel they spoil the natural beauty of Herefordshire. They add to it in
fact giving a look of magnificent lakes from a distance. This system allows Mr Cockburn to grow fruit,
thus creating employment for many throughout the County and beyond. If the farm were to be stopped
from growing soft fruit under the poly tunnels, this would inevitably add to the unemployment in the
Hereford area. As our countryside is excellent for growing what we eat, the poly tunnels are a
temporary measure to ensure a good crop of excellent healthy fruit here in our unreliable climate.

It must also be noted that the poly tunnels are actually only a temporary construction
for the growing season, not permanent like a factory or live stock units, these in actual fact would spoil
the AONB. That to one side the poly tunnel system sustains the countryside(AONB) in that the wild life
is not affected by this temporary measure. The tunnels are a small price to pay for providing local
employment and fruits for the consumer.

Understandably this is not everyone's choice, but as this is a farm and has had to
endure extreme hardship over the years. This enforcement notice to stop a Mr Cockbumn, from farming
will | hope be overtumed and he will be allowed to continue to farm and grow fruit and provide many
jobs within the local area of Herefordshire.

Company Registration No.5541424




~ ® Page?2
Your obedient servant, .
Scott MchMenamin
Director
Scott and Sons Plumbing and Heating Hereford Ltd

AONB — Area of natural beauty

December 1'8., 2013




